
Public Notice of  
City Tree Board Meeting 

The City Tree Board will NOT convene for a regular meeting in August. The board will reconvene for a 
regular meeting in September. 

Please print Tuesday, August 16, 2022. 

Faith Kinnick 
City of Livingston 
April 15, 2022 



From: Elizabeth Yates McNamee
To: Faith Kinnick
Cc: Laurel Desnick
Subject: Re: tree board minutes
Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 10:19:41 AM
Attachments: Livingston Tree Board Minutes 2022 0721.docx

Oops, sorry, here’s the attachment:

On Aug 11, 2022, at 12:45 PM, Laurel Desnick <lhdesnick@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Elizabeth, 

You are welcome to make the changes and send the notes on to  Faith Kinnick 
<fkinnick@livingstonmontana.org>

Please also ask her to add your name and Maira Emperly to the next City 
Commission agenda for approval. Heidi Johnson has already been voted on at 
the Commission. Not sure if they need to do that again now that the Board has 
also voted.

Also please alert her to the fact that we are canceling our August meeting. 

Many thanks, Laurel

On Tue, Aug 9, 2022 at 5:12 PM Elizabeth Yates McNamee
<eymcnamee@gmail.com> wrote:

Great. Do you want to make that change and send it to you and/or Faith? Just let
me how I can help lighten your work load. I think I’m not as busy as you….

On Aug 9, 2022, at 4:22 PM, Laurel Desnick
<lhdesnick@gmail.com> wrote:

Thanks Elizabeth. I believe Sarah seconded the motion for
windshield survey.  Otherwise looks great. 

Laurel

On Tue, Aug 9, 2022 at 3:01 PM Elizabeth Yates McNamee
<eymcnamee@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Laurel,

Here are the minutes. Please let me know of any changes I should
make. 

Thanks!
Elizabeth
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LIVINGSTON TREE BOARD REGULAR MEETING

Thursday, July 21, 2022

City-County Complex picnic table



Attendance

Present: Laurel Desnick, Tom Shands, Maureen Lighthiser, Sarah Boyle, Elizabeth McNamee, Heidi Johnson. 

Absent:  Melissa Nootz, Maira Emperley



Approval of Minutes of May 19, 2022 meeting. Laurel made a motion to approve, seconded by Sarah. All in favor.



Old Business: 



· Discussion of Tree Board applicants, Maira Emperley and Heidi Johnson. Heidi has already been confirmed by the City Commission. Elizabeth was confirmed by the Tree Board, but not the Commission. Laurel suggested a vote to re-accept all three new members and submit names to the Commission. Sarah made a motion to approve, Elizabeth seconded, all in favor.



· Discussion of tree and shrub recommendations. Sarah had prepared a list to submit to the City. The Board discussed updating it to specify which trees are best suited to which areas of the City, which are more or less drought-tolerant, and which are fast- or slow-growing. Sarah agreed to revise the list.



· Discussion of 2014  tree inventory and upcoming tree inventory, which does not include the north side of Livingston.



· Discussion of Tree Board Strategic Plan. Goals #2 (Advocate for trees) and #3 (Expand capacity) are linked.



New Business:



· Discussion of other City and non-public organizations involved in tree activities, need to develop a list of partners, including Parks and Trails, Zoning, and Planning Boards, plus the statewide Urban and Community Forestry program of the MT Dept. of Natural Resources and Conservation,  and the Livingston Business Improvement District (LBID).



· Motion by Laurel for the Board to conduct a “windshield survey” of the north side. Seconded by Sarah. All approved. At the next meeting, the Board will agree on how to divide up the northside neighborhoods so that each member will survey a specific area.  Members will agree on what information to record.



· Discussion of where trees can be planted in neighborhoods where there are no boulevards.



· Discussion of future budgeting for maintenance of new trees being planted by the City and by Livingston Loves Trees, including possibly establishing an endowment fund.



Meeting adjourned at 1:05 pm. Next meeting will be September 15, 2022, 12 noon-1 pm, location to be announced.





> On Aug 9, 2022, at 11:38 AM, Laurel Desnick
<lhdesnick@gmail.com> wrote:
>
> Hi Elizabeth, have you had a chance to type up the tree board
minutes yet? 
> 
> Thanks, Laurel
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